Kitikmeot Inuit Association
Kitikmeot Inuit Katuyikatigit
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MEMO

To: Phyllis Beaulieu, NWB

From: Lynn Carter, Lands & Water Technician

Date: November 15, 2004

Re: NWB2CYG0406 — Abandonment and Restoration Plan and Spill
Contingency Plan

CC: Geoff Clark, Environmental Screener

Dear Phyllis,

We have reviewed the above mentioned documents and have two comments;

1. Each of these documents should have a site map indicating the locations of
facilities and the placement of spill kits.

2. Itis important to ensure that all contaminated materials are disposed of in the
appropriate manner. In the A&R plan there is mention of inspecting for soil
contamination (e.g. around the helicopter pad), but there should be a bit more
discussion regarding what the plans are should the soil found to be polluted.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at the number below.
Thank you for providing us with the opportunity to comment on these documents.

Sincerely,

Lynn Carter

Lands& Water Technician
Kitikmeot Inuit Association
Kugluktuk, Nunavut
867-982-3310
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